Max Bell


Child Protective Services of Arizona (CPS)


1509-A  West Gurley St.


Prescott, Arizona 86302





                                                                                                    December 18th, 1996





Dear Mr. Bell,





Again, as I requested in my letter of 11/15/96 to your office, for the protection, health and well being of my child,  I request of DES  and CPS, to immediately offer performance of in home studies to be conducted by  competent professionals   out of  “necessity” through internal administrative action.  Said studies were ignored, even after being ordered by the Yavapai Court on March 4th, 1996, COURT REPORTER minutes of 3/04/96 attached Ref. pg. 3 line 24, with the clear showing by that court, by all prudent standards in facts being against the best interests of the child with said in home studies not being conducted to date.    





Again, as I requested in my letter of 11/15/96 to your office that CPS  question the Representatives, under liability of perjury,  of the Prescott Child Development Center as to the date Ms. Arrowwood first brought my child, under any name, to the child care center. In the event Ms. Arrowwood had checked my child into the center back in July of 1996 or shortly thereafter, utilizing the services of the center as she lived in Prescott, this establishes that Ms. Arrowwood was perpetrating a fraud against DES and the Maricopa Courts in regards to her disclosing hers and the  child’s true location and in most probability to the knowledge of the Yavapai Court.





Again, as I requested in my letter of 11/15/96 to your office,  I insist that CPS follow it’s own protocol for an  examination of my child, Allyson Arrowwood Burien for possible sex abuse and that a specialist other then Dr. Kartchner from Dr. Mick’s office conduct the examination. On November 19th, 1996 without myself being present or informed,  Dr. Kartchner, selected by Ms. Arrowwood and in the presence of Ms. Arrowwood,  performed a brief examination of my child for possible sexual abuse, with the findings from said examination being that there was no sign of sexual abuse. 





It has come to my attention through inquiries to the Maricopa Medical Center’s Pediatrics sexual abuse clinic and CPS’s state offices that there are only specific MD.’s in the state of Arizona that are qualified or authorized by CPS’s protocol to perform a sexual abuse examination.   In Maricopa; Dr. Strickland, Dr. Farley,  in Flagstaff; Dr. Laurie Brown, and in Prescott; Dr. Mick was referred to as having completed a course from St. Joe’s Medical Center for sexual abuse examinations.  





Dr. Mick, though available,  did not perform the examination, but the examination for sexual abuse was conducted by Dr. Kartchner, who is not qualified or authorized as per CPS’s protocol of qualified or autorized MD.’s to perform an examination for sexual abuse. Additionally it has come to my attention that Dr. Kartchner, as told to me by several residents of Prescott,  is friends with Sam Steiger who is clearly listed as a party within my court pleadings, Yavapai Superior Court case No. Do. 95-0538,  as being in cooperation with constructive fraud in matters regarding my child.





I request that CPS of Prescott,  comply with CPS’s  protocol for sexual abuse examinations and have Dr. Strickland, Dr. Farley or Dr. Laurie Brown perform the examination requested.  As previously requested, by inference, in my letter of 11/15/96.   I request to be notified and present during any examination of my child.





As I mentioned to you within our conversation of  12/17/96, Ms. Arrowwood, in long standing contempt of court ordered visitation,  packed up her possessions and my child and moved from Prescott, giving no notice to any party, and would not have been found if it were not due to the efforts of Palmer Investigations of Prescott who found , by luck, Ms. Arrowwood now residing as of 12/12/96 at; 1805 Beverly St., Chino Valley, Arizona 86323.  I  told you within our conversation of 12/17/96 that I expect Ms. Arrowwood, as she has done in the past, to move again in the near future to avoid any findings from any official investigation, to continue her contempt for court ordered visitation and to avoid process service. 





Please expedite and accomplish valid findings in compliance with CPS’s protocol as requested,  with the best interests of my child at stake.





Yours Truly,








Walter J. Burien, Jr.


P.O.Box 11444


Prescott, Arizona 86304





Tel. 1(520) 717-1994


Pager 1(520) 717-5675








HAND DELIVERED 3:15 p.m. 12-18-96 to; Max Bell - CPS - Prescott





COPIES SENT 12-18-96 TO:





Mary Ault - Program Administrator            Dr. Linda Blessing         


Child Youth And Families                             Director - DES


1717 W. Jefferson St.                                    1717 W. Jefferson St.


Phoenix, Arizona 85007                                Phoenix, Arizona 85007








Timothy P. Fisher/014423                       


Assistant Attorney General                 


2323 N. Walgreens Street, Suite 100           


Flagstaff, Arizona 86004                  
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